
From: Paulo, Lisa
Sent: 8/4/2010 11:28:50 AM

Redacted
Redacted ; Besa,

Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com); ccchen@san.rr.com (ccchen@san.rr.com);
Robinson, Candy E. (CERobinson@semprautilities.com); Cedric.Benton@sce.com
(Cedric.Benton@sce.com); Bruce.Delling@sce.com (Bruce.Delling@sce.com);
David.Gamache@sce.com (David.Gamache@sce.com); Goff, Chris (Industrial
Mkts) (CGoff@semprautilities.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); mark.s.martinez@sce.com
(mark.s.martinez@sce.com); Manning, Lela J. (LJManning@semprautilities.com);
Williams Sandra M. (SMWilliams@semprautilities.com); Elizabeth Lowe 

Redacted

To:

Michelle.Thomas@sce.com (Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); 
LGomez@semprautilities.com (LGomez@semprautilities.com); 
Jack.Solis@sce.com (Jack.Solis@sce.com); Mei.Lee@sce.com 
(Mei.Lee@sce.com); egonzalez@semprautilities.com
(egonzalez@semprautilities.com); Kenneth.Lau@sce.com (Kenneth.Lau@sce.com); 
Leonel.Campoy@sce.com (Leonel.Campoy@sce.com); de Hoop, Lisa-Ann M 
(LdeHoop@semprautilities.com); jtripoli@semprautilities.com 
(jtripoli@semprautilities.com); Mendoza, Julia (JMendoza@semprautilities.com); 
Giesen, Jean (JGiesen@semprautilities.com): Caron, Jennifer 
(jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted

Redacted

Wheeler, Michael (michael.wheeler@cpuc.ca.gov)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: CSI RD&D Project Scopes

Attached is the notification of the draft resolution that approves 9 recipients to the CSI RD&D funds 
(including BEOPT and EIP). I haven’t read it yet but it may provide a sense of the scope for these CSI 
RD&D projects and how they may be leveraged for the statewide integrated audit tool..

I will follow up with our ED CSI reps as well.

Lisa Paulo

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:42 PM 
To: I Redacted | Besa, Athena; Bruce.Delling@sce.com; ccchen@san.rr.com;
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Cedric.Benton@sce.com: Robinson, Candy E.; Goff, Chris (Industrial Mkts); David.Gamache@sce.com;
egonzalez@semprautilities.com; Elizabeth Lowe; Jack.Solis@sce.com; Giesen, Jean; 

Mendoza, Julia; Kenneth.Lau@sce.com; de Hoop, Lisa-Ann M; Leonel.Campoy@sce.com; 
lgomez@semprautilities.com; Manning, Lela J.; Mark.S.Martinez@sce.com; Mei.Lee@sce.com; 
Michelle.Thomas@sce.com: Williams. Sandra M.; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; jtripoli@semprautilities.com;

Caron, Jennifer

Redacted

I; Paulo, Lisa; RedactediRprlartprl

Cc: Wheeler, Michael 
Subject: RE: CSI RD&D and RFP

All:

Attached are reference materials for our conference call tomorrow. First page is the agenda for the 
meeting held at Itron on July 22nd where there are links to presentations on each project. Those links 
are marked PDF next to the topic. Most of the time of the RD&D portion of our agenda will be spend on

Integration of Energy Efficiency, Demand Response, Energy Storage and PV

So, respective PDFs - BEopt and IEP - will be discussed.

Talk to you tomorrow. Thanks.

«CSIRDD_Sol#1_grantee_mtg_Jul22_2010.pdf»

Redacted

PG&E, Integrated DSM Products 
te|: Redacted

cell
Redacted

From: I Redacted ]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 11:41 AM

To: 'Besa, Athena'; 'Bruce.Delling@sce.com'; 'ccchen@san.rr.com'; 'Cedric.Benton@sce.com'; 'Robinson, Candy E.'; 'Goff, Chris (Industrial Mkts)';
'David.Gamache@sce.com'; IPaHar+aH I; 'egonzalez@semprautilities.com'; 'Elizabeth Lowe'; Ipprlartprl I: 'Jack.Soiis@sce.com'; 'Giesen, 
Jean'; 'Mendoza, Julia'; 'Kenneth.Lau@sce.com'; 'de Hoop, Lisa-Ann M'; 'Leonel.Campoy@sce.com'; 'lgomez@semprautiiities.com'; 'Manning, Leia 
J.'; 'Mark.S.Martinez@sce.comliJMeLLee@sce.com'; 'Michelle.Thomas@sce.com'; 'Williams, Sandra M.'; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 
'jtripoli@semprautilities.com'; Redacte 'Paulo, Lisa'; I Redacted I ,(-aron' Jennifer'

Cc: Wheeler, Michael

Subject: CSI RD&D and RFP

When: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conference call
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All:

Per our earlier communications.

Proposed agenda for IOU/ED conference call:

Redacted1. Overview of CSI RD&D projects, specifically BEOPT and IEP - (PG&E) - 30 min.

2. Status of the SCE/Sempra's RFP for audit tool, Gary Suzuki (SCE) - 30 min.

Redacted
Call-in number 
Participant code:!Redacted (press * before and after the number)

SB GT&S 0469602


